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J. C. Caldwell, Esq.,
Recours.Director of Indian Lands & Timber,

Department of Indian affairs,

OTTAWA. Ont.

Dear Mr. Caldwell:

We will be very glad to take up the matter of

the Coocoocache Indian Reserve with the Hon. Mr. Mercier, Minister

of Lands and Forests as soon as you have advised us of theont¬

and where the Indians desire for a new conservation. I would sug

gest that you ask the Indians to make two or even threeernolces

in case the Department is unwilling to grant them their first re-

quest. I think it would be much better for all concerned if a re¬

presentative of your Department could ascertain direct from the

Indians their three choice. May we count on your having this done

soon!
Yours very truly.

In allen

J.E. CHALLIES.
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